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JHS.DV/IHS/NCR/IR/IN@Icms, AGRA,DV/AGRA/NCR/IR/IN@icmS, ALD.DV

From: NCR.ZN/NCR/IR/SIN

To:

Cc: PAMCELL.RB/IR/IN@icms, ZonalUsers
Date: Wednesday, December 23, 2020 01:36PM
Subject:

TTCN 1142 Sanction for augmentation and increasing of speed from 1

LHB rake trains in PWL-BINA over NCR system.

/ALD/NCR/IR/IN@icms

10 kmph to 130 kmph of

>

No. Opta/GM Sanction/NCR/2020
Quarters office

Date: 23.12.2020

Subedarganj, Prayaagraj,

DRM

Sr. DOM, Sr.DEE(OP),Sr.OME, Sr.DCM, Sr.DEN(Co.)}

Jhansi, Agra, Prayaagraj

Sub:- Sanction for augmentation and increasing of speed from 110 kmph to 130 kmph of LHB rake trains in P

svslem.

Ref- Sanction letter No. GM Sancton/Regular/Spl. Trains of AC/Non AC/PWL-BINA/NCR/Bridge,

Dated 16.12.2020.

WL-BINA over NCR

Head

Vide letter under reference, it is being notified for the information of all concerned that the compeient authority has accorded
sanction 1o increase speed from existing 110 kmph 1o 130 kmph and augmentation of load of LHB AC/Non AC Cooches trains of
PWL-BINA-PWL section as mentioned in the table below-

d of Presert Compos o
Exstay sjee i ol Sare towead 1 of
5N Tram No ST 2 i e e Sanctemed Composton of Trama over MCR
Traru Trars and sectan Trama
S22 LWLRRM, LWS/LSS, LWLRRM, LWFAL, LWFCWAL,
BINALAR-BINA 120 WAP-3
[IRA-PWL-BI A ik LWACTW, LWADCN, LWACCW, LWACTN, LWSTN, MT), AGC,
1262778 110 kengli LWEBAC, LWSCN LWCHAL LWS/LSSAES, GWL
: . LAR-PWL-LAR 130 kmph i WaAP-7
NIILS-SBC = 22 Coaches LSLRD=21 +LVPH=I3 Coaches
P i S LWILRRM, AL, LWFCWAL, MT), AGC, WAP-S
) BINA-PWL-RINA o LWACCW, LWACCN, LWACCW, LWACCN, LWECH, DHOD, MRA, | WAP-T
3 1271613 110 krmgh LWCBAC, LWSEN LWCBAC LWS/LSS/LS], GWLDRA,
\SI.NED in LAR-PWL-LAR 130 kmph ;
e = 27 Conches LSLRD=22 +LAPH=D) Coaches THS, LAR
s LWLRRM, =
T R LWS/LSS, LWLRRM, LWFAC, LWFCWAL, WAP-3
BNA-FWL-HINA i LWACCW, LWACCN, LWACCW, LWACCH, LWSCN, MTJ, AGC, WAR-T
12 ) § ;
110 by LWCBAL, LWSON, LWFAC = LWCBAC LWS/LSSILSD, GWL,
NOLEHYR LAK-PWL-LAR 130 kmph 2] a2
12 Conches LSLAD=22 +LVPH=13 Coaches 4
BIMA-LAR-RINA 120 3 LWLIRM , LIWACTH, LWSCH ."
: NS HINA-PWLIINA = i LWLRRM, LWACCHN, e i, ) WAP-3 ! . :
JATTPTY 110 kmgh i LWCHAC = 19 Coaches . 5 ; L AR b,
LAKPWL-LAR 130 kmph Coshen "
BINA-LAR-BINA 120 LIWLISM , LWACCN, LWSCN, &
| 1z | ENAPWLBINA o LWLRRM, LWACCH, st L s aes | q
NED-JAT 110 kmph - k) LWCBAC = 19 Coaches = ik = OWL, 1HS igel e
ww Coches -
T e ke S 'IJ_" 3 Lot A
L] : ; I 4 ; - : -
. o RA-PWL-BINA | BINA-LAR-OINA 120 LWLRAM, LWSILSS, LIWLRIGM, LWFAC, EWFCWAE, KSVMTI, | wap.s 0
& -4
A"
-
12/23/2020 1:55 A



AGIC, DG, WAR-T
LWACCW, LWACCN, LWACCW, LWACC, LWSCH, MIRA, GWIL,,
knmiph
U g LWCHALC, LWSUN LWOHBAC LWS/LSVLS], DEA, DAA,
: LAR-PWL-LAR 130 kanph
12920719 = 71 Couches LELHD=27 +LVPH=2] Coaches FHS, HAR,
SV -DA DN LAR
LWLEER, LWFAL, LWPCWAL WAP-5
N A-LAR-IINA 120 LWLERAL, LSILSS, LWSCN,
. 1 218685 BINA-PWL- I N A LWACTW LWACCH, LWSEN, MT), AGC, WAP-7
gk LWACCM, LWACCW
SGNR-NED 110 kmph - L LWEBAC LWHLSULE, LALRD=T] GWL JH5
LAR-I'WL-LAR | 30 kgl = |9 Conches
S LVPH=T) Combes
o UWLIRM, LIWFAC, LWFTWAC. WAP-3
12 INA-LAR-PIMNA 130 LWLRRAL LSWLES, LWSTN, ;
e BINA-PWL-TINA LWACTW, LWACCH, LWSEN, WIT), AL, WAP-7
g R-ME k LWACTM, LWACTW
11 K - LWEBAC LWSARIAS, LELAD-T1 GWL, /HS
LAR-PWL-LAR 130 kph = 1§ Conches
*LVFH =11 Cimches
LWLEEM, LIWFAC, LWFCWAC,
BN A-LAR-BINA 120 LWLIRAL LWSILES, LWSCHN,
) 14271 BINA-PWL-BINA LWACCW, LWACCH, LWiCN, AGC, GWL,
s Lmph LWACCN
ASR-NED 110 kmph LWEBAC LWSLEVLE), LSLAD=-1T s
LAR-PWL-LAR 130 I.rrqlh LWACCW = 19 Coaches
#LNFH =13 Conchay
LWL , LWFAD, LWFCWAC,
LWLRRM, LWS/LSS, LWSCHN,
0N e PWL-MT)- WL PWL-MT 1-PWL LWADCW, LWACCH, LWSCN,
10 LWACCH, LWACTW MT
RTINS 1o kmph 130 h;mph LWCRAC IWSLSALS LSLRD=-1
= 1) Coscles
HW-BDTS #LVPH=1 Craches
02416715 LWLERM  LWFAT, LWFTWALC,
LWLRRA, LWSILSS, LWSCHN, ]
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LTT-SLN 11D kimph LAR-JHS-LAR LWEBAC LWSLERLD,
LWACCN, LWCBAL =22 Coaches
130 kmph LSLAD=122 +LNPH-23
Conches
LWLERM . LWFAC,
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Conches
LWLERM, LWFAC,
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130 angih LELMD=22 s LYPIi=2)
Conclas
LWLARM, LWFAL, WAP-5
O 1 99/0 2000
1 r LWFCWAL LWACCW WAP-T
| 19910 CWLPWL-GWL | GwL PWL-GWI. LWLILRM, Lws/L8s,
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o (2247/48 LWACCW LWCBAC LWSLSSLS), MRA DHO, AGC, AH
1 10 KMITH 130 KMPH _ .
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LWLERM , LWFAL. WAPS
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IBP-NZM 110 KMPH LAR-PWL-LAR . LWACCN, LWSEN LWCHAC DWSL554.5, JHE, GWL
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LWACTH, LWSCH,
110 kmph

LWCBAC, Lusisiis e
Coach :
LLRD-3 « W PHa2T
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LWLRRM , LWFAC,

LWFCWAL, LW w
£210040 CNB-TDL- AGC-MT)-AGC 2

WAP-S
< LWLRRM, LS, LW LWACCH, LWSCH,
PNEE-KOTA gt 130 kmph b URAEN, LvamC,

WAP-7
110 kmph LWACCN, LWACCW = 22 LWCRAC LisLsns), CNR, TOL, AGC, MT)

LELRO=3T sLVIFli=T3

Conches

The above sanction is also subject W observance of the following stipulations/conditions:
1.

imp?aii?jr::::nn?ti::eﬂ éﬁml}uraw and permanent speed restrictions in force or those that may be
5 = 5 0 time due to Track, Bridges, OHE, signaling and interlocking etc.
wee hours maintenance blocks shall be regularly granted for ensuring track maintenance to
rEqulrgd standards as per JPO Letter No. Optg./Corridor Block/NCR/20 dated 28/29.04.2020.
3. Ma_mtenance of concrete sleeper LWR track, particularly for speeds higher than 100 kmph
essentially requires mechanized maintenance and movement of P. Way materials by material trains.

The required path, power and crew for movement of material trains and track machines shall be
regularly ensured on priority.

Track will maintain as per clause no. S of Railway Board's letter No.2018/CEDO/SR/PC-6/0 dated
08.02.2019.

Compliance of all conditions as stipulated in GM canction for augmentation and increasing speed
from 110 kmph to 130 kmph of regular/special NDLS-PDY Express (22403/22404), NDLS-TVC
Express (12625/12626) & NDLS-TVC Special (02626/02625) comprising of 24 nos. LHB AC/Non AC

variants coaches including one number LVPH/RA hauled by WAPS/WAP7 class locomotives over
PWL-LAR (UP & DN) section at a maximum spe

ed of 130 kmph and LAR-BINA (UP & DN line) section
at a maximum speed of 120 kmph of Nort

h Central Railway vide letter no. GM sanction of
Regular/Spl. Trains of LHB AC/Non AC coaches/PWL-BINA/NCR/Bridge, dated 02/15.12.2020.
§. It shall be ensured that 23 coach of above trains should be only LVPH.(non-passenger carrying)

Divisions to please nuke necessary arangements Lo run above trains with AC

EOG LHB variant coaches at the MPS of 120/130
kmph accordingly kecping in view of conditions mentioned in letter under reference.

Change in composition of coaches other than sanctioned type of coaches will lead to running of trains at-lesser speed ie. 110
kmph. Therefore, CPTMs and CRSEs of the owning Railways are requested o not change in composition beyond sanctioned composition of
above trains without prior consent from this railway.

All concemed to please note and act accordingly.

(DK Verma)
CPTM/NCR
Copy to- Secy. to GM for kind information of GM.

PCOM, PCME, PCE, PCEE, PCSTE/NCR for kind information.
PED/Chg./Railway Board.

CPTM.CRSE/ Zonal Railways for information and n/a.

Attachments:

Sanction for 55 trains of BINA-PWL.pdf




